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March 14, 2006

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYQO) Company Principal Coordinators, WYO
Vendors, NFIP Servicing Agent, and Independent Adjusting Firms

FROM: David 1. Maurstad
Acting Director
Mitigation Division (}

SUBIJECT: Waiver of the Two-Year Time LimigtoRIncreaséll Cost of Compliance
Coverage &,

The National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) prog'd;s%re d Cost of Compliance (ICC)

coverage to pay up to $30,000 for the cost of comp th State or local floodplain management
laws or ordinances (III.D of the StandardgTo&l Insyrance Policy (SFIP)). In the event the required
mitigation measures are not compl i % wo years from the date of the State’s or community’s
declaration of substantial rdgthat mitigation measures be taken, the ICC claim cannot
be paid and any advance eceed by the policyholder must be returned (II1.D.5 of the
SFIP).

In the afte L@ﬂ%a‘ or hurricanes of last year, we expect a large number of ICC claims in
connecti th mitigation grant projects. The mitigation grant process often exceeds the
two- t e. FEMA is planning to increase the two-year time frame to four years in an
upcogfin@tevision to the SFIP. Therefore, in the interim I am waiving the provisions of II1.D.5 of
the SFIP and granting an additional two years to complete the required mitigation measures. This
means policyholders will have four years to complete the required mitigation measures starting from
the date of the substantial damage declaration by the State or community. This waiver is effective
for all claims on or after June 1, 2005.

—

This waiver is made pursuant to the provisions dealing with amendments, waivers, and assignments
of the SFIP (VIL.D of the SFIP Dwelling Form and General Property Form and VIIL.D of the SFIP
Residential Condominium Building Association Policy Form).

cc: IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative

Suggested Routing: Claims, Underwriting
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